
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

resistenza@inventati.org ./ 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:54 PM 
Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: Re: Communications Agenda 

Yes that will work for me 

On 2017-01-25 16:44, Moore-Love, Karla wrote: 
> Hello, 
> 
> Unfortunately, all five Communications spots are filled for today as 
> you have to sign up in advance. The next available date to address the 
> City Council is Wednesday, March 1st. The meetings start at 9:30 a.m. 
> and you would have three minutes. 
> 
> Let me know if this date will work for you. 
> 
> Regards, 
> Karla 
> Karla Moore-Love !Council Clerk 
> City of Portland I Office of the City Auditor 
> 1221 SW 4th Ave Rm 130 
> Portland OR 97204-1900 
> 
> email: Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov 
> Testimony Email: cctestimony@portlandoregon.gov 
> phone: 503.823.4086 
> Clerk's Webpage: www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: resistenza@inventati.org [mailto:resistenza@inventati.org] 
> Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:56 PM 
> To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> 
> Subject: Communications Agenda 
> 
> I would like to be added to the Communications Agenda for January 25th 
> to discuss "Chloe Eudaly's Years of Unpaid City Business Taxes" 
> 
> 
> 
> Thanks, 
> 
> 
> Lopez Martinez 
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Request of Lopez Martinez to address Council regarding years of unpaid 
City Business Taxes (Communication) 

Filed FEB 2 8 2017 

MARY HULL CABALLERO 
Audit r of he City of Portland 

Deputy 

MAR O 8 2017 
PLACED O FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 

NAYS 


